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Kahler, Pam

From: Toftness, Jennifer

Sent:  Tuesday, October 20, 2009 2:14 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: amendment request

Hi Pam,

There is talk that AB 462 may come up on the Assembly Floor today even though it was not placed on the
calendar. | am requesting one more amendment now, and there may be one more to follow that, but the request
will come when I've finished talking to Anne Sappenfield.

Here is the first amendment request:

With respect to the swipecard system for which language was placed in the budget, Rep. Vos would like to craft
an amendment that directs the department to implement a system that is more stringent than the language that
currently exists.

Because there has been concern that swipecards will either be passed from child to child or simply kept at
childcare centers and used to validate attendance of a Shares child even when they might not be present, Rep.
Vos would like to direct the DCF to implement a swipecard system that either also has their FoodShare Benefits
on the card (so that there will be less of a chance that people will leave them at the childcare center) or that they
simply choose to implement a fingerprinting system instead of swipecard. The choice is up to DCF to do what
they find more prudent. Butin either case, the implementation of this system must be done by July 1 2010.

Thank you,
Jenny Toftness

Jenny Toftness

Office of State Representative Robin Vos
63rd Assembly District

(888) 534 0063

10/20/2009
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 462

v
1. Page 2, line 2: after “provided” insert * certain requirements for the

Wisconsin Shares swipe card system;”.

v
2. Page 23, line 23: after that line insert:

“SECTION 39m. Nonstatutory provisions.
(1) SWIPE CARD SYSTEM.
v v
(a) Notwithstanding 2009 Wisconsin Act 28, section 9108 (9k), the department

of children and families shall, no later than July 1, 2010, implement a program for

recording and monitoring attendance under the child care subsidy program under

v e

@/7 section 49.155 of the statutes that does either of the followin{

11

1. Uses a fingerprinting system instead of a swipe card system.
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows: g
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2. To the extent permitted under federal law, uses a swipe card syst?;m that
combines benefits under the child care subsidy program under secti(‘)g 49.155 of the
statutes with the delivery of food stamp benefits under section 49.797 of the statutes
on a single card.

(b) If the department 3f children and families determines that the swipe card
system under paragraph (a) 2. would be more efficient and effective, the department

of health services shall cooperate with and assist the department of children and

families in implementing the sytem.”.

v
3. Page 24, line 1: delete “This act” and substitute “Except for SECTION 39m of

this act, this act”.

Vv
4. Page 24, line 13: after that line insert:
v’
“(2) SWIPE CARD SYSTEM. SECTION 39m of this act takes effect on the day after
publication.”.

(END)
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This amendment may be considered nongermane under Assembly Rule 54 (3) (f) if it
is determined to substantially expand the scope of the bill.

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-2682

E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov
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This amendment may be considered nongermane under Assembly Rule 54 (3) () if it
is determined to substantially expand the scope of the bill.

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-2682

E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov




